APR 5°17a11:03

Approved

Commissioners Court

REQUEST FOR AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM /"R 10 2017
Submission Deadline - Tuesday, 12:00 PM before Court Dates

SUBMITTED BY: Chief Deputy Reinhardt
TODAY’S DATE: 4-4-17

DEPARTMENT:  Sheriff’s Office

SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT HEAD:  Sheriff Adam King

REQUESTED AGENDA DATE: 4-10-17

SPECIFIC AGENDA WORDING: Consideration and approval of retired employee
Tanya Dunlap’ request to purchase her issued duty weapon, a Sig P226 Serial #
U662526 at a cost of S¥5. 7S .

PERSON(S) TO PRESENT ITEM: Sheriff Adam King or his designee

SUPPORT MATERIAL: (Must enclose supporting documentation)

TIME: 5 min ACTIONITEM: _ Yes__

WORKSHOP
(Anticipated number of minutes needed to discuss item) CONSENT:

EXECUTIVE:

STAFF NOTICE:

COUNTY ATTORNEY: X IT DEPARTMENT:

AUDITOR: X PURCHASING DEPARTMENT: __ X

PERSONNEL: PUBLIC WORKS:

BUDGET COORDINATOR: OTHER:

*x%kkx*%*x**This Section to be Completed by County Judge’s Office* *****xk&k*

ASSIGNED AGENDA DATE:

REQUEST RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE’S OFFICE

COURT MEMBER APPROVAL Date




David W. Blankenship

From: William Keith Hutchison

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 8:42 AM
To: David W. Blankenship

Subject: FW: Duty Weapon

Please forward this request from Deputy DUNLAP.

From: Tanya Dunlap

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 7:24 AM
To: William Keith Hutchison

Subject: Duty Weapon

Sheriff King,
| am requesting that | be allowed to purchase my duty weapon, Sig Sauer P226, Serial Number U662 526. | have carried
it every day since it was issued to me and it will mean a great deal to keep it in retirement.

Thank you,
Deputy Tanya L. Dunlap #1280




